# **CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING**

# September 5, 2018 Sacred Heart Parish Lewistown, Pa

- THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Father Bill Weary, Spiritual Advisor; Terri DiBacco, Lay Director; Yolanda Bermundo, Lay Director Elect. Chairpersons in attendance: Bill Benning (conference call), Richard Druffner, Roseann Guerrini, Ann Marie Segilia, Wendy Vogt. Others in attendance: Harris Kalemtis.
- Opening prayer followed by Grouping.
- Minutes for the August, 2018, meeting were discussed and agreed to as submitted.

# LAY DIRECTOR REPORT

O Terri DiBacco opened meeting. She talked about the National Encounter which was held in August. Next year's National Encounter will be held in Scranton and Region 2 will be the coordinators. Region 2 Encounter will be held in October.

## TREASURER REPORT

- o Richard Druffner listed the beginning checkbook balance at \$2062.61. Ending checkbook balance is \$7,571.74.
- o Fundraising possibilities were discussed. Tithing from Sacred Heart of Lewistown was given to the Harrisburg Cursillo Movement.

## PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

o No new business to report.

#### CURSILLO COMMITTEE REPORT

- O The Winter Women's weekend will be held at Mariawald, February 22 24, 2019. There is a \$200 non-refundable deposit needed.
- Father Shuda, and Father Weary were mentioned as possible spiritual advisors. Deacon Greg Amarante will serve as Assistant Spiritual Advisor for the Men's weekend
- O Bill Benning posed the question, whether or not we should hold two (2) 3-day Weekends in the Winter. Two weekends can pose a financial problem. Instead, hold 1 weekend each winter, alternating between Men's and Women's Weekend. This vote was tabled until the September meeting. The vote was once again tabled until Friday, September 7, 2018, and will be conducted through email. (To date, a vote has not been made.) Finding a Spiritual Advisor for the Men's weekend was needed.

- O St Pius will still host both Summer Weekends, in June 2019. Bill Benning stated that the men's weekend would be held June 20-23, 2019 followed by the women's weekend June 27-30, 2019. No vote or discussion was held.
- o Comments from the July 2018 weekends were reviewed.
- O Nominated as Rectora for the Women's 97<sup>th</sup> weekend was Wendy Vogt; Nancy Ramhap was nominated to be Angel. Motion was agreed to.

## POST-CURSILLO REPORT

- o An update was given about the Grand Ultreya to be held October 27, 2018
- o Advertising and personal contact for the Grand Ultreya was discussed.

# • SCHOOL OF LEADERS

O The next School of Leaders will be September8, 2018, at 10:00 am, at the Diocesan Center. Deacon Greg Amarante will be offering the Doctrinal talk on the introduction for Matthew Kelly's Rediscover Catholicism for this SOL.

# COMMUNICATIONS REPORT

- O Discussion was held on the database/email list offered by Roseann Guerrini. There are approximately 1200 people on the database who do not have an email listed. Discussion was held about sending out a hardcopy of the *New Day* once again. Cost being a factor, it was agreed that the *New Day* will be sent electronically. Terri DiBacco offered assistance to break down that list to call and see who is active and who is willing to give us their email addresses.
- O Discussion on the Website and the new E-newsletter was offered by Ann Marie Segilia.
- o Tina Stryker submitted the Fall New Day newsletter for review and discussion.

### OTHER BUSINESS

- O Terri DiBacco distributed to those in attendance, a revised May 21, 2013, edition of the "Articles of Operation for Cursillo in Christianity" in the Diocese of Harrisburg. She also distributed to everyone A Diocesan report that needs to be completed and filed by October 31, 2018. She would like the Chairs of each Committee to complete their portion of the report.
- The next Secretariat meeting will be Tuesday, October 2, 2018, at the Harrisburg Diocese.

Respectfully submitted,